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From: "Lim, Monica" <limm@aecl.ca> - . 5
To: <FOIA@nrc.gov> ‘ummd d/O/O,iB(I_O 5/
Date: 11/22/2007 11:19 AM wﬂ%”ﬁﬂ ‘BA;W —'—iL'
Su.bject; Request for assistance - NEDO.21V159“2 - - mﬁmcm _

Dear Sir,

Our library is requesting a copy of a document on behalf of a library user for research purposes.

The document is NEDO-21159-2 by T.R. Marrero: Airborne Releases from BWRs for Environmental Impact
Evaluations - Amendment 2 (Iodine-131), October 1978.

The PDR Office informed us that the document has been pulled from the Public Document Room and therefore asked
us to file for FOIA to obtain the document. Please advise what will be the proper steps to take in order to get a copy
of the document. Thanks.

Monica Lim, B4, Md, M.Phil, MLS

Librarian and Section Head, AECL Library Services

Liaison Officer for Canada, International Nuclear Information System (INIS)
Phone: 613-584-3311, ext. 4626

Fax: 613-584-8221

mailto:limm@aecl.ca

http://www.aecl. ca/NewsRoom/Reports/lerary htm

http://inln.iaea.org/

From: PDR PDR [mailto:PDR@nrc.gov]

Sent: November 19, 2007 10:24 AM

To: Crawford, Linda

Subject: Re: FW: FW: request for assistance - NEDO-21159-2

Dear Linda,

I am sorry to inform you, this document has been pulled from Public Document Room and this document is not
available to public. My suggestion is to file for FOIA for more information please go to
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/foia/foia-privacy.html.

Sorry for confusion.

Sardar
PDR Reference Librarian

pdr@nrc.gov

From: PDR PDR [mailto:PDR@nrc.gov]
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Sent: November 19, 2007 9:06 AM
To: Salhia, Susan
Subject: Re: FW: request for assistance - NEDO-21159-2

Susan,

I found anmendment 2 in our Legacy library. Oider documents are stored on microfiche here in the Public Document
Room. It is possible to have this item copied onto
paper and mailed to you for your research.

Accession Number: 7812290172
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Document Type: REPORTS-TOPICAL (BY MANUFACTURERS-VENDORS ETC), TEXT-SAFETY REPORT
Availability: Publicly Available

Title: "Airborne Releases from BWRs for Environ Impact Evals-Amend #2(Iodine-131)." Airborne iodine releases
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Topical Rept.
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CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED INFORMATION NOTICE

This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that
is confidential, subject to copyright, or exempt from disclosure.
Any unauthorized review, disclosure, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of or reliance on this information
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may be unlawful and is strictly prohibited.
AVIS D'INFORMATION CONFIDENTIELLE ET PRIVILA?GIA?E

Le prA®sent courriel, et toute piA~ce jointe, peut contenir de
I'information qui est confidentielle, rA©gie par les droits

d'auteur, ou interdite de divulgation. Tout examen,

divulgation, retransmission, diffusion ou autres utilisations

non autorisA®es de I'information ou dA©pendance non autorisA©e
envers celle-ci peut Aatre illA©gale et est strictement interdite.
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